
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 9/20/2010 9:33:21 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: San Bruno Media Update: September 20 at 6:00 a.m.

(Thanks for all these. I'm reading them as they come in. Helpful.)

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 8:44 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul
Subject: Fw: San Bruno Media Update: September 20 at 6:00 a.m.

From: Redacted
To: SB FAQ Key Messages Distribution List; SB MRRT 
Sent: Mon Sep 20 06:48:19 2010
Subject: San Bruno Media Update: September 20 at 6:00 a.m.

San Bruno Media Update 

Monday, September 20, 2010 

Updated at 6:00 a.m.

Coverage this morning remains light. An Associated Press article discussed how 
PG&E is preparing to release its list of top 100 high-risk natural gas lines. Broadcast 
reports covered this same topic, reporting that PG&E is preparing to release this list 
today.

Developments to Date:

O Reports say PG&E is expected to release its list of high-risk natural gas 
pipelines today.

O San Jose and Milpitas officials have been informed about high-risk lines in 
their cities.
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12:00 a.m. - 6:00 a.m. Monday, September 20, 2010

Associated Press
PG&E says San Jose has 2 high-risk gas pipelines 
By Associated Pres 
September 20, 2010
Pacific Gas & Electric is preparing to release a list of 100 high-risk natural gas line 
segments and San Jose leaders have already been told two of those lines are in the 
north part of the city.

PG&E also says Milpitas also has two pipelines of concern.
The California Public Utilities Commission asked PG&E for the list, which could be 
released as early as Monday. The San Jose Mercury-News says the utility informed San 
Jose on Sunday about the two lines under the San Francisco Bay Area's largest city.

httpi//www.sacbee.com/2010/09/20/3042308/pge-savs-sar has-2-hiql itml

CaliforniaNational
(none) Clip
KGO-TV (ABC) CH 7, San Francisco, CA
9/20/2010,4:30-5:00 AM
Clip
KTVU-TV (FOX) CH 2, San Francisco, CA 
9/20/2010, 5:00-6:00 AM
Clip
KTVU-TV (FOX) CH 2, San Francisco, CA 
9/20/2010, 5:00-6:00 AM
Clip
KSBW-TV (NBC) CH 8, Monterey/Salinas, CA 
9/20/2010, 5:00-5:30 AM
Clip
KGO-TV (ABC) CH 7, San Francisco, CA 
9/20/2010, 5:00-6:00 AM
Clip
KGO-TV (ABC) CH 7, San Francisco, CA 
9/20/2010,4:30-5:00 AM
Clip
KPIX-TV (CBS) CH 5, San Francisco, CA 
9/20/2010, 5:00-6:00 AM
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